

Agenda 8 January 2025

Time: 7pm
Location: St Keyne Village Hall PL14 4RF

To Parish Councillors

Cllr Kevin Shovelton (Chair). Cllrs, Lindsey Ellis, Sarah Whiting, Angela Woodman, Jonathan Ellis, Alex Blackwell; Mark Featherston; Patricia Hopwood; Martin Cluer.

Members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend the parish council meeting to consider the items of business. If you would like this document or any reports in another format, please contact the Clerk's Office.



John Hesketh
Clerk to the Council

101/2024 Chair's Welcome & Housekeeping

102/2024 Apologies

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by parish councillors.

103/2024 Declarations of interest

Parish Councillors will be asked to make any declarations of interest or request dispensations in respect of items on this agenda.

104/2024 Public Participation

Members of the public are invited to address the Council. (15 minutes)
Report from Cornwall Councillors Jane Pascoe and Armand Toms.

105/2024 Minutes of meeting

Confirming minutes from 13 November 2024. & 10 December 2024.

106/2024 Planning

A To agree the parish council's response to Cornwall Council consultations on new planning applications received before the agenda was finalised. None received.

B Any applications received by Cornwall Council by the time of the meeting. Information only. None received.

C Planning decisions made by Cornwall Council. None made.

106/2024 Finance

A The Parish Council will consider the authorisation of payment of the following accounts and ask for a volunteer to authorise bank payments.

Date	Payee	Description	£
13/01/2025	Crystal Clear	Shelter cleaning	£7.60
Total			£ 7.60

B Bank Reconciliation.

This report may be viewed on the council's website

107/2024 Chair's Report

A Footpaths Working Group

Update on recent meetings and future plans, including a review of footpath maintenance.

B Community Emergency Plan

Preparations for review and update of the CEP. Councillors will be asked to identify future situations that may require a parish council response.

C Looe Valley Festival 2025

Proposals for an area wide festival that will engage with adjacent parishes

This report may be viewed on the council's website

108/2024 Councillors Reports

A Cllrs Blackwell & Woodman

Reporting back on meetings of Village Hall Committees

B Cllr Featherston

Reporting back on maintenance and repairs in Jubilee Park. Councillors will be asked to agree to purchase a replacement bench for Jubilee Park.

This report may be viewed on the council's website

C Cllr Cluer

Green Team Update: reporting back on actions noted at the public meeting held on 18 November 2024.

D Cllr Whiting

Update on liaison with Cornwall Council on progress improving road safety on the B3252

109/2024 Clerk's Report

A Portrait of HMK Charles III for Trewidland Village Hall

Update on progress to purchase a commemorative portrait of the new king.

This report may be viewed on the council's website

110/2024 Date of next meeting

A 12 February 2025 7pm Trewidland Village Hall

111/2024 End of meeting

Published: 2/1/25